GBBPA Monthly Meeting

March 7th, 2024 – 7:00 PM LOCATION: Marie Fleche Memorial Library

 Attendees: Please state name and business when approving Motions Approval of the February 8th, 2024 Minutes Motion:	•	Meeting called to order by: Time:	_	
Motion: Second: ALL IN FAVOR AYE or OPPOSED • Treasurer's Report: Don Foulk • Motion to receive and approve treasurer's report in the amount of by Seconded: ALL IN FAVOR AYE or OPPOSED • Old Business • Hosting interests? • Update re last year's fall festival "attendees" • Food vendors, acoustic band • Membership Renewal update • New Business: • Fall Festival Flyer changes to registration forms and flyers • Update on Spring Meet n Greet • Open to floor – Any new business from our members	•	Attendees: Please state name and business when approving Motions		
ALL IN FAVOR AYE or OPPOSED Treasurer's Report: Don Foulk Motion to receive and approve treasurer's report in the amount of bySeconded: ALL IN FAVOR AYE or OPPOSED Old Business Hosting interests? Update re last year's fall festival "attendees" Food vendors, acoustic band Membership Renewal update New Business: Fall Festival Flyer changes to registration forms and flyers Update on Spring Meet n Greet Open to floor – Any new business from our members	•	Approval of the February 8 th , 2024 Minutes		
 Treasurer's Report: Don Foulk Motion to receive and approve treasurer's report in the amount of		Motion: Second:		
Motion to receive and approve treasurer's report in the amount of		ALL IN FAVOR AYE or OPPOSED		
bySeconded: ALL IN FAVOR AYE or OPPOSED • Old Business • Hosting interests? • Update re last year's fall festival "attendees" • Food vendors, acoustic band • Membership Renewal update • New Business: • Fall Festival Flyer changes to registration forms and flyers • Update on Spring Meet n Greet • Open to floor – Any new business from our members	•	Treasurer's Report: Don Foulk		
ALL IN FAVOR AYE or OPPOSED Old Business Hosting interests? Update re last year's fall festival "attendees" Food vendors, acoustic band Membership Renewal update New Business: Fall Festival Flyer changes to registration forms and flyers Update on Spring Meet n Greet Open to floor – Any new business from our members		 Motion to receive and approve treasurer's report in the amount of 	r	nade
 Old Business Hosting interests? Update re last year's fall festival "attendees" Food vendors, acoustic band Membership Renewal update New Business: Fall Festival Flyer changes to registration forms and flyers Update on Spring Meet n Greet Open to floor – Any new business from our members 		bySeconded:		
 Hosting interests? Update re last year's fall festival "attendees" Food vendors, acoustic band Membership Renewal update New Business: Fall Festival Flyer changes to registration forms and flyers Update on Spring Meet n Greet Open to floor – Any new business from our members 		ALL IN FAVOR AYE or OPPOSED		
 Fall Festival Flyer changes to registration forms and flyers Update on Spring Meet n Greet Open to floor – Any new business from our members 	•	 Hosting interests? Update re last year's fall festival "attendees" Food vendors, acoustic band 		
 Update on Spring Meet n Greet Open to floor – Any new business from our members 	•	New Business:		
Open to floor – Any new business from our members		 Fall Festival Flyer changes to registration forms and flyers 		
		Update on Spring Meet n Greet		
		•		

NEXT MEETING April 4th, 2024 AT 7 PM